
Pradnya Rasam <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: ADDRESSES FOR VALUATION
1 message

Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in> 13 February 2025 at 09:56
To: rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: RACPC GHATKOPAR <racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in>
To: "Vastukala Mumbai"<mumbai@vastukala.co.in>
Cc: "saurabhvelonde143"<saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, 03 Feb 2025 11:38:19 +0530
Subject: Re: ADDRESSES FOR VALUATION
============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

Please find our comments for visits

1. Laukik Pednekar - External visit can be done 
2. Mohammad Mulla - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
3. Mahboob Alam - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
4. Manohar Rajguru - External visit can be done
5. Rajesh Nangare - One flat rented & other vacant. Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
6. Umashankar Chaturvedi - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
7. Elfazuddin Mondal - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
8. Poonam Nishad - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed
9. Sadhana Agrahari - Can visit property. Valuation will be allowed

Your engineer may call from site if any of these borrowers are not allowing visit for measurement. The case would be closed with appropriate
remarks. 

Assuring you of the best of our services at all times !

Thanks & Regards ?
Assistant General Manager | ( 022-25009123

RETAIL ASSETS CENTRAL PROCESSING CENTRE(RACPC),

1st Floor | Ashok Silk Mills Compound | L.B.S Marg | Ghatkopar(W) | Mumbai-400086

022 25009122/23/24/27/29/37/33/47 | racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in

Go Green : Print this email only if necessary

 

From: Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in>
Sent: 29 January 2025 13:19
To: RACPC GHATKOPAR <racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in>
Cc: saurabhvelonde143 <saurabhvelonde143@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: ADDRESSES FOR VALUATION
 

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via
email.

Dear Sir,
Greetings for the day 
As per our telecon Kindly find the status mentioned below

Sr No NAME ADDRESS CONTACT
NO STATUS
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